

From: Rodney Bost

To: Jose Trevino

Date: January 18, 2010

Subject: FCC file number 0364-EX-RR-2009

---

Message:

I replied to this correspondence, reference number 9853, in December. In your correspondence you stated the application required that the application fee be paid.

I submitted the response to the correspondence indicating that the fee had been paid but used the incorrect remittance ID and authorization number.

The Remittance ID is: 1706762

The Authorization ID is 069694

The fee was paid on 12/16/09

I am concerned that this application has been in pending status since 12/15/2009. Please let me know as soon as possible if there is anything else I need to do. Our current Authorization expires in February.

Regards,

Rodney J. Bost

RODNEY.BOST@DUKE-ENERGY.COM